



ASI SENATE MEETING
Thursday, November 8, 2012

Cora M. Culla
ASI Executive Director

1. SUBJECT: Kudos to the ASI Student Leaders and Staff Involved

DETAIL: The voter turnout at the Bronco Student Center (BSC) polling precinct was a record-breaker and I commend the ASI student leaders and staff involved in making this outcome a reality. The long lines were evident the entire day and it was truly amazing to find that many were first time voters. We have placed a couple of calls to the County Registrar-Recorder's Office to confirm the approximate count of voters and are awaiting their response.

2. SUBJECT; BRIC Updates

DETAIL: The BRIC project is proceeding per schedule. A campus bulletin was issued to inform everyone about the temporary closure of Eucalyptus Drive from November 7th through November 29th to perform underground utilities work. An email was also sent to the listserv for resident students in the Residential Suites, in collaboration with University Housing Services. CW Driver expects to start on the shell related work for the new swimming pool on November 21.

3. SUBJECT: Bronco Student Center Space Study and Energy Use Assessment

DETAIL: In 2011-2012 the ASI Senate and University approved up to \$230,000 from the Dormitory Building Maintenance and Equipment Reserve (DBMER) for the Bronco Student Center (BSC) Space Study and Energy Use Assessment.

On October 29th, the kickoff meeting was held with LPA Architects (the same architect firm for the BRIC project) and Brailsford & Dunlavy (B&D) a consulting firm specializing in market demand analysis

B&D has completed 6 small focus group sessions to date and has 2 more scheduled for November 9th & 16th.

B&D is preparing an on-line survey scheduled for November 12-21st that will be sent to all students.

4. SUBJECT: Student Success Fee Update

DETAIL: The alternative consultation process for the Student Success Fee has been completed. One additional opportunity will be made available to all of the students who attended sessions and completed the questionnaire to respond or share any comments via an on-line comment link that will be sent this week via email. This also wraps up ASI's commitment and involvement with the proposed fee. The rest of the process rests with the University administration and the Fee Advisory Committee as their recommendations make their way to President Ortiz.

5. SUBJECT: Learning Outcomes Survey

DETAIL: Thank you to those who have already taken the Learning Outcomes Survey that was sent to your email. If you have not done so, please schedule a few minutes this week to take the survey. This information is very helpful to ASI and your advisors in preparing retreats and training for your growth as student leaders. There will be another survey at the end of your term in office that will be used as a comparison to determine how you felt you have evolved in your skills and leadership abilities.

6. SUBJECT: What's Happening in the BSC

DETAIL: Last week there was an artist talk with Toni Scott, the current exhibit on display in the Bronco Exhibit Gallery, as well as a panel discussion and workshop. You are encouraged to walk through the gallery space. In addition, the digital gallery space is finally working and displaying images from past, current and future installations. The screen is located on the wall of Ursa Minor Storage facing the C&E desk.

Over 700 students participated in the second Humans vs. Zombies game! This year ASI paid to have our own game website developed and while there were a few glitches that need to be worked out, we have a solid foundation to build from and students are already asking for a spring game to be planned. We anticipate for this event to become an annual tradition and the numbers will be increasing from here.

CPP House Party with Naughty by Nature scheduled for tonight has been canceled. A second storm on the East Coast has resulted in canceled flights. For those who purchased tickets for this event here on campus, they can get a refund at the Gamesroom. Those who purchased tickets through the House of Blues can work through their box office to get a refund.

7. SUBJECT: ASI Jingle Mingle

DETAIL: Please mark your calendar for the annual ASI Jingle Mingle scheduled on Friday, December 7th from 2-5pm in the Gamesroom. This is an annual tradition during which ASI students and staff take time out to share the holiday spirit. Show off your culinary talents by signing up for the competition for the best appetizer and best dessert. Start rehearsing for karaoke.



SENATE MEETING REPORT

**Mary A. Haynes
Engineering Senator
& Senator Pro Tempore**

Nov. 8, 2012

Engineering Report

1. Subject: 3rd General Engineering Council Meeting

Detail: E-Council approved an Amendment to their By-Laws enabling them to enforce the policy of withholding funding from clubs who miss two (2) or more council meetings each quarter. Also, pictures from Welcome Fair have been posted and the Club Database on E-Council's website has been updated.

2. Subject: Padfolios Ordered & Arrived

Detail: Engineering Council Padfolios were ordered and are being sold for \$15 each. If interested, purchase one from the E-Council Office in 9-309.

3. Subject: Pizza with the Deans

Detail: After talking to Chris, I'd like to host a Pizza with the Deans of Engineering sometime in Winter Quarter. I need to contact the Deans and still get input from E-Council.

Pro-Tempore Report

1. Subject: Elections Board is Seeking Members

Detail: Erica is looking for members to fill her Elections Board so they can get a head start revamping the Elections Code. Please mention this to your Councils and Clubs or any students who might be interested. It would be greatly appreciated.

2. Subject: F&O Students-At-Large Selected

Detail: Three Students-At-Large have been found to sit on F&O, pending formal appointment. This fills all but one Vacancy in the committee. Staff Council Representative remains vacant.

3. Subject: 2nd F&O Committee Meeting, Nov. 2nd

Detail: A BSC Space Study is being conducted and they are organizing small Focus Groups with two members from each college. Please mention this to any students that may be interested. Also, we visited Conference & Events and Audio Visual (the sound/stage/monitor setup) in continuing F&O's Behind the Scenes Tours. Reference the Minutes for more details.



ASI SENATE MEETING
November 8th 2012

Devon Graves
Attorney General

1. **SUBJECT: Agenda and Minutes**
DETAIL: Please continue to have your councils send their agendas and minutes from your council meetings.

2. **SUBJECT: Council Compliance and Robert's Rules of Order Workshop**
DETAIL: On Tuesday November 20th I will be hosting a council compliance meeting. I ask that all council e-boards are represented at the council compliance section of the event. The event is located in Ursa Major B from 5 to 7:30 pm. The council compliance is from 5-6pm, then the Roberts's Workshop is from 6-7:30 pm. I will be sending out more information this week.

3. **SUBJECT: Rules and Policies Committee**
DETAIL: Next Rules and Policies Committee meeting is November 9th, 2012 from 3-5pm in Vela Major.



ASI Senate MEETING
November 8, 2012

Krikor Ketchedjian
Treasurer

- 1. SUBJECT: Financial Summary**
DETAIL: The financial summary will be given out verbally during the meeting.



Christopher Osuala

ASI President

Report

November 8th, 2012

1. Prop 30 PASSES!
 - a. Words cannot describe how I feel about our HUGE accomplishment and efforts that we have putting into this since the summer time
 - b. Would like to specially thank Jordan Kittleson, Sec. of External Affairs, for all of his work and dedication to this, his Lobby Corps board, and all of the other student leaders that played monumental roles in these efforts.
 - c. The campus and the CSU truly let their voice be heard and I could not be more proud!

2. CSSA
 - a. Jordan and I will be heading to Channel Islands on Friday night
 - b. CSSA's Strategic Plan will be voted on this meeting – will consist of new implementation such as going from 1yr to 2yr membership

3. Student Success Fee
 - a. Have been attending the open forums to hear students' questions and concerns
 - b. Meet with Dr. Freer and other VPs twice about the Executive Board's concerns about how the information is being relayed to students, and how the feedback is being collected
 - c. The Executive Board also met with President Ortiz to express our concerns

4. Pizza with the Presidents
 - a. Took place on November 1st @u-hr in the University Quad
 - b. Proved to be very successful

5. Committee Appointments
 - a. Caleb Rickard has been appointed to serve on the Affordable Learning Initiative (ALI) Steering Committee



ASI SENATE MEETING
November 8, 2012

Christine Hall
ASI Vice President

1. **SUBJECT: Congratulations! Prop 30 passed!!!**
DETAIL: I want to send a special thanks to everyone for all of your hard work and your countless efforts to register students to vote, inform them about the issues, and most importantly, for your hard work in getting them to the polls. This is an amazing accomplishment for our administration, CPP Students, and the CSU as a whole. I am so glad to have been a part of this lasting legacy.

2. **SUBJECT: New Website Design Evaluation**
DETAIL: I recently participated in the new website design evaluation led by Susan Reese from the I&IT Department. I highly encourage you all to participate or encourage a student from your college to participate. They are looking for someone from each college so they get diverse feedback. The incentive is a \$10 Cal Poly Pomona gift card!

3. **SUBJECT: Bronco Student Center Space Study**
DETAIL: I participated in the BSC Space Study this week. This is a great opportunity to give your input on how we should utilize the space in the BSC once the BRIC is here. Make sure that your voice is heard because the campus really appreciates the feedback that we give. There's free lunch! Contact Powell Velasco if you're interested in participating in the study.



SENATE MEETING REPORT

**Rana Abuershaid
C.L.A.S.S. Senator
For November 8, 2012**

1. CLASS council's e-board worked through the budgets to get them approved.
2. Had a speaker come in and discuss the career center as well as the student success fee.
3. CLASS Council will be painting the CPP letters next week.
4. Currently trying to work on getting a resource center for the CLASS.



SENATE MEETING REPORT

**Sally Kandah
Science Senator
For November 29, 2012**

- 1. Committees:**
 - a. BEAT: They are working on a lot of fun and new events for winter quarter. The week of Valentine's Day is going to be great! Stay tuned for more information!**
 - b. Sustainability: We have a lot of great ideas. Our main focus is to set a solid foundation for future boards, since we are still new.**
- 2. Science Council will be wrapping up winter quarter by volunteering at a nursing home this Friday from 4 to 7pm and by turning in the Christmas presents we have been collecting for needy families.**
- 3. Planning for winter quarter has started. E board will be meeting over break to finalize the events. Two of our main goals are to have a consistent community service event throughout the quarter and to have "Science Week" where there will be five different events throughout the week.**
- 4. Have an amazing break!!!! ☺**



SENATE MEETING REPORT

**Amber Yoshioka
CEIS Senator
For November 8, 2012**

1. Subject: CEIS Council Meeting
Tuesday, November 06, 2012
Promoted State of our Community and Power of Words events and voting. Handed in budget forms.



Joanna Alexis Ha

Business Senator

Report

November 8th, 2012

1. CPP to DTP CBA Executives Social
 - a. El Merenderos 6:30- 9:00 PM



SENATE MEETING REPORT

**Dylan Devlin
CCHM ASI Senator
For November 08, 2012**

- 1. SUBJECT:** Scholarship Lunch-In's.
DETAIL: A lunch was held in honor of Collin's College donors and the students who earned scholarships last Friday. It was a formal event where the scholars were formally recognized for their efforts.
- 2. SUBJECT:** Dean's Event.
DETAIL: On Tuesday Nov 6th, our Dean and HMC held an event at Collin's and gave out free food and prizes. The Dean also gave a speech in regards to the college.
- 3. SUBJECT:** All E-Board meeting.
DETAIL: The next meeting will be held Wednesday the 14th at noon, with HMC and an E-Board representative from all HMC clubs.



SENATE MEETING REPORT

R. Tommy Ward
Senator-at-Large, Multicultural Council
For November 7, 2012

1. State of Our Community will be occurring next Thursday, November 15 at 6PM. This is in coordination with BEAT and CEIS Council.



SENATE MEETING REPORT

Stephanie Ferreira
Agriculture Senator

Senate Meeting
~~~ November 8, 2012 ~~~

1. **Subject: AG Beautification –Nov 17, 2012**

Detail: Making plant planters for sheep and swine units.

2. **Subject: Pizza with the Dean- Nov 13, 2012**

Detail: Will hold a Q&A Session with the Dean.

3. **Rules and Policies:**

Detail: Revising Beat Code



SENATE MEETING REPORT

Ariane Lebrilla
ENV Senator

Senate Meeting
~~~ November 8, 2012 ~~~

---

1. **Subject: Balloon Your Ballot – Thursday, November 8 at U-Hour at Horseshoe Hill**

**Detail:** Everyone is encouraged to come and pick a balloon color based on their Tuesday vote. They write on the balloons messages. At the end of this festive task, a sea of balloons will activate this place on campus.

2. **Subject: Deans Dialogue – Tuesdays at U-Hour at Bldg. 7**

**Detail:** Every Tuesday, Dean Woo will hold a Q&A Session with a professional. Each day will have a different guest. Students are encouraged to come and ask questions.



## **SENATE MEETING REPORT**

**Danielle N. Sigala**  
**Senator-at-Large, Greek**  
**For October 25, 2012**

- 1. SUBJECT:** No Report
- 2. Subject:** Upcoming Events (posted after Greek Council Meeting tonight...look for an update tomorrow afternoon)



## **SENATE MEETING REPORT**

**Christina Kogat**  
**Senator-at-Large, IHC**  
**For October 25, 2012**

- 1. SUBJECT:** Co-sponsorship with BEAT  
**DETAIL:** IHC will be voting on co-sponsorship with BEAT for the Homecoming week t-shirts.
- 2. SUBJECT:** PACURH(Pacific Affiliation of College and University Residence Halls) delegation  
**DETAIL:** We will be leaving for the conference this Friday, 11/9 and return to school on 11/11. Two of the programs we submitted were chosen to present at the conference.



## **SENATE MEETING REPORT**

**Caleb Rickard**  
**Senator-at-Large, Student Interest Council**  
**For November 8, 2012**

1. Student Interest Council's next meeting is Friday, November 16 in Ursa Major C at 3PM.
2. Student Interest Council will be hosting the Inter-Council Club Fair on Nov 13 from 11-1 in the University Park.